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Dear Sirs

We refer to the above and the request on point |3 which the clients Messrs F R Done, T G Ellis
& Edwards.

We respond with the response to the 3 bullet points under this item as follows:

e Ifit is the case that the affect person clients have ongoing concerns about the basis for
and quantum of compensation , these are not matters than can be determined with the
framework of this examination. However, it would assist the ExA if Rostons were to
advises that this is the case.

0 We confirm that we are still in negotiation with Agents acting on behalf of
Wrexham Power over the quantum and basis of compensation.

e Alternatively, if their clients do have any ongoing planning objections to compulsory
acquisition or temporary possession, Rostons are requested to document these for their
clients at Deadline 7, as this will be the last opportunity that they can be provided with to
make any such submissions whilst enabling comment from the application, before closure
of the examination.

0 We confirm our concerns relate to the quantum/basis of compensation
only.

We would be grateful if you could please confirm safe receipt of this email.
Yours faithfully

Rostons

Have you downloaded the Rostons App? - see links
below
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